SENATE OF PAKISTAN DAILY JOURNAL

Date and Day	7 th September, 2016 (Wednesday)
Commenced at	03:05 pm
Adjourned at	08:36 pm
Presided by	Senator Ahmed Hassan
Attendance	64
Total working hours	5 hours & 12 minutes

QUESTION HOUR

The answers of 08 questions were given. Question Nos 106, 113, 26, 29, 31, 33, 35, 36 and 40 were deferred. Question Nos 27, 45, 46 and 47 were referred to concerned committees. Replies to 10 questions were treated as laid due to the absence of members and remaining questions were treated as laid on the table of the house.

DISCUSSION ON QUETTA AND MARDAN INCIDENTS

Discussion on the cruel and barbaric incidents of terrorism at Civil Hospital Quetta on 8th August, 2016 and at District Courts Mardan on 2nd September, 2016, which resulted into loss of precious human lives.

The following members spoke on this matter:

- Senator Farhat ullah Babar
- Senator Rubina Irfan
- Senator Muhammad Daud Khan Achakzai Advocate
- Senator Mir Kabeer Ahmed Muhammad Shahi
- Senator Dr. Ashok Kumar
- Senator Lt. General (R) Abdul Qayyum
- Senator Sardar Muhammad Azam Khan Musakhel
- Senator Gianchand
- Senator Dr. Jehanzeb Jamaldini
- Senator Naseema Ehsan
- Senator Javed Abbasi
- Senator Hafiz Hamdullah
- Senator Gul Bashra
- Senator Nehal Hashmi
- Senator John Kenneth Williams
- Senator Mukhtiar Ahmed Dhamrah @ AAjiz
- Chaudhry Nisar Ali Khan Minister for Interior and Narcotax Control

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

• Senators Mushahid Hussain Syed and Mian Muhammad Ateeq Sheikh, to draw attention of the Minister for Inter Provincial Coordination, towards the decline of sports in Pakistan which was reflected in recent Olympics wherein smallest Contingent of the History of Pakistan participated.

On the request of the movers notice was deferred.

$\frac{\textbf{REPORTS OF THE STANDING/FUNCTIONAL/SPECIAL COMMITTEES,}}{\textbf{PRESENTATION OF}}$

Sr. No.	Name of the Committee	Report presented by	Subject matter of the report	Direction of the Chair
1.	Finance, Revenue, Economic Affairs, Statistics and Privatization	Senator Mushahid ullah on behalf of Senator Saleem Mandviwala	Budgetary allocation and its utilization in respect of finance, privatization divisions, auditor general of Pakistan and central directorate of national savings	Report stands laid
2.	Law and Justice	Senator Muhammad Javed Abbasi	Proposed amendments in the Pakistan Standards and Quality Control Authority Act, 1996.	Report stands laid
3.	Finance, Revenue, Economic Affairs, Statistics and Privatization	Senator Mushahid ullah on behalf of Senator Saleem Mandviwalla	Taxes levied in the electricity bills	Report stands laid
4.	Finance, Revenue, Economic Affairs, Statistics and Privatization	Senator Mushahid ullah on behalf of Senator Saleem Mandviwalla	To ensure representation of Sindh, Balochistan, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa and FATA in the Board of Functional Members and Governing Council of Pakistan Bureau of Statistics.	Report stands laid
5.	Climate Change	Senator Mushahid Hussain Syed on behalf of Senator Mir Muhammad Yousaf Badini	The role of Pakistan Metrology Department	Report stands laid

6.	Government Assurances	Senator Agha Shahbaz Khan Durrani	Provision of facility of issuance of passports in Pakistan Embassy, Manila	Report stands laid
7.	Government Assurances	Senator Agha Shahbaz Khan Durrani	Furnishing the results of the inquiry conducted in the matter of issuance of passport to the Non-Pakistanis in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia	Report stands laid
8.	Government Assurances	Senator Agha Shahbaz Khan Durrani	Completion of recruitment process for the vacant posts in the Drug Regulatory Authority of Pakistan	Report stands laid

MOTIONS UNDER 194

Sr.	Name of the Member	Nature of Motion	
No.		For extension of time	Ruling of the Chair
1.	Senator Dr. Jehanzeb Jamaldini	The report regarding amendments in rules 56, 198 and 209 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the Senate, 2012. Extension of thirty working days w.e.f 18 th September, 2016.	Motion was carried
2.	Senator Dr. Jehanzeb Jamaldini	The report regarding irresponsible, insulting and threatening attitude of police officials deputed near Chasma Hydropower check post of Kundian and DPO, Mianwali. Extension of thirty working days w.e.f 26th September, 2016.	Motion was carried
3.	Senator Dr. Jehanzeb Jamaldini	The report regarding misbehavior with the mover by the Deputy Commissioner Gawadar. Extension of thirty working days w,e,f 25th September, 2016.	Motion was carried
4.	Senator Muhammd Javed Abbasi	The report regarding Implementation of Building Code, with particular reference to provisions regarding earthquake, for suggesting penal provisions, measures and mechanism regarding violation of the said Code. Extension of sixty working days w.e.f 7th September, 2016.	Motion was carried
5.	Senator Muhammd Javed Abbasi	The report regarding recalling/withdrawal of Order by the Chairman National Accountability Bureau (NAB) wherein acting/current	Motion was carried

		charges were given to various officers of NAB, in violation of rules, and reappointment of same officers, on the same day, in their Own Pay Scales (OPS). Extension of sixty working days w.e.f 16th September, 2016.		
6.	Senator Mushahid Hussain Syed on behalf of Senator Mir Muhammad Yousaf Badini	The report regarding construction of a LNG Terminal in obstruction of Bundel Island. Extension of sixty working days w.e.f 10th September, 2016,	Motion carried	was
7.	Senator Muhammad Usman Khan Kakar on behalf of Senator Ilyas Ahmad Bilour	The report regarding implementation of the Report of the Gas Infrastructure Development Cess Bill, 2015. Extension of sixty working days w.e.f 15th September, 2016,	Motion carried	was
8.	Senator Ghous Muhammad Khan Niazi on behalf of Senator Sajjad Hussain Turi	The Prohibition of Smoking and Protection of Non-smokers Health (Amendment) Bill, 2016. Extension of sixty working days w.e.f 17th September, 2016,	Motion carried	was
9.	Senator Nihal Hashmi on behalf of Senator Saeed Ghani	The Representation of the People (Amendment) Bill, 2016. Extension of thirty working days w.e.f 24th September, 2016	Motion carried	was
10.	Senator Syed Muzafar Hussain Shah	The report regarding the recommendations made by Senate Standing Committees on twenty four demands made by the Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa. Extension of sixty working days w.e.f 7th September, 2016	Motion carried	was

MOTIONS UNDER 196

Sr.	Name of the	Nature of Motion	
No.	Member	For Adoption of Report	Rulings of the Chair
1.	Senator Muhammad Javed Abbasi	The report regarding proposed amendments in the Pakistan Standards and Quality Control Authority Act, 1996, to make it comprehensive and robust for providing improved mechanism for quality control in the Country, be considered and adopted	The motion was carried and the report was adopted

2.	Sentor Mushahid ullah on behalf of Senator Saleem Mandviwala	The report regarding Starred Question No.12, asked by Senator Col. (R) Syed Tahir Hussain Mashhadi on 19th July, 2016, relating to taxes levied in the electricity bills be considered and adopted.	The motion was carried and the report was adopted
3.	Sentor Mushahid ullah on behalf of Senator Saleem Mandviwala	The report regarding Resolution moved by Senator Sassui Palijo on 29th February, 2016, recommending the Government to ensure representation of Sindh, Balochistan, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa and FATA in the Board of Functional Members and Governing Council of Pakistan Bureau of Statistics in order to hold an equitable and transparent population census- 2016, be considered and adopted.	The motion was carried and the report was adopted
4.	Senator Mushahid Hussain Syed on behalf of Senator Mir Muhammad Yousaf Badini	The report regarding Climate Change particularly with reference to the role of Pakistan Metrology Department raised by Senator Kalsoom Parveen on 14th June, 2016, be considered and adopted.	The motion was carried and the report was adopted

- The remaining business of the House was deferred.
- The House was adjourned to meet again on Thursdays the 8th September, 2016 at 03: 00 pm.

<u>Islamabad, the</u> <u>7th September, 2016</u>